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See, Jon S

From: ANNUALGIVING
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2023 1:47 PM
To: See, Jon S
Subject: Preview EM5: It's Not Too Late!  Can You Go Beyond for ETSU?

   

DAY OF GIVING | FLATBUCKY | GIVE NOW 
 

 

  
Jon, 
  
Today is the last day to support ETSU and our students during 2023 Day of Giving! 
  
I also want to offer my thanks and congratulations to all those who participated in my 
Scavenger Hunt.  Our three winners raised $1,000 for very deserving areas in need of 
funding.  Check out the winners and the areas they supported on my FlatBucky page. 
  
If you haven't yet had the chance to make a gift during Day of Giving, it's not too late to make 
a difference in the life of a Buccaneer student.  The amount of your gift is not as important as 
your participation - we need our whole ETSU family behind us!  Make your gift at 
etsu.edu/give or by mailing a check to ETSU Foundation, PO Box 70721, Johnson City, TN 
37614. 
  
Go Bucs! 

  

 

  

 

College of Business & Technology 
Blue & Gold Scholarship 

 

 

Quillen College of Medicine  
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Gifts to this program specifically focused on 
meeting one-time exceptional financial needs 
of students that, if unmet, can derail them 
from their studies.  We distribute funds 
quickly to students with bona fide needs, so 
can stay on track academically. 

 

 

Veterans Scholarship 
  

In honor of those who served,  
this scholarship provides assistance to 

deserving veterans in the Quillen College of 
Medicine. 

 

  

 

 

  

 

Access ETSU Supports Inclusion 
(Clemmer College of Education) 
  
You can support this program that gives 
students who would not have traditionally had 
a path to a university education, the 
opportunity take courses and develop skills. 

   

 

 

Roan Scholars Leadership Program 
  
  

Your gifts to the Roan provide life-changing 
out-of-the-classroom experiences for 

exceptional young leaders from the 
Appalachian Highlands region. 

  

 

GIVE NOW  

 

 

ETSU Advancement 

PO Box 70721 

Johnson City, TN 37614 

dayofgiving@etsu.edu 
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